



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE

NOTICES OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town of Oakville intends to designate the properties listed below pursuant to Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act. Summaries of the reasons for the proposed designations are set out in Schedule "A" to this notice. A detailed Heritage Structure Report of each property may be obtained at the Clerk's Department, Oakville Municipal Building, 1225 Trafalgar Road during regular business hours.

Notices of objection to the proposed designations, setting out the reason for the objection and all relevant facts, may be served on the Clerk of the Corporation of the Town of Oakville, within 30 days from the 28th day of October, 1992 being the date upon which this notice was first published in the Oakville Beaver newspaper.

JUDITH MUNCASTER TOWN CLERK THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE

SCHEDULE "A"

MERTON - MOUNT PLEASANT PIONEER CEMETERY

The Merton - Mount Pleasant Pioneer Cemetery was established in 1880 on the grounds of the Mount Pleasant Methodist Episcopal Church and remains as the last remnant of the Hamlet of Merton.

The first person to be interred in the Cemetery was George Hebblethwaite who passed away in 1886. Other names of families who attended the church and who were interred in the cemetery include Luscombe, Joyce, Douglas, MacDonald, Patterson, Oakley and Speers.

The Merton - Mount Pleasant Pioneer Cemetery contains a number of headstones of limestone or granite composition. The marble datestone set in concrete among the headstones is the only remaining trace of the Mount Pleasant Church.